
Eagle Creek Culvert Replacement 

Bidder Questions and Clarifications 

Question Response Date 

Can the temporary traffic 

bypass be a bridge or does it 

need to be a culvert + fill? 

It can be either. 5/6/22 

Do the rocks along the 

upstream edge of the existing 

culvert meet the spec’d 

requirements for the 

streambed boulders needed? 

Can they be used? 

They are all currently partially 

buried; therefore, it is unknown 

if they meet the size 

requirements. If upon removal 

of the culvert it becomes 

apparent that they meet the 

material type and size 

requirements they may be 

approved for use.  

5/6/22 

Is the Contractor responsible 

for all utility coordination? Do 

you know what utilities are 

present? 

We have been informed that at 

minimum there is Chelan 

County PUD power as well as 

telephone and fiber from other 

service providers. The 

Contractor is responsible for 

conducting a locate and 

coordinating with all utility 

services for temporary reroute 

and the permanent rehooking 

up of utilities present. 

5/6/22 

Can the footings and stemwalls 

be poured onsite? 

Per section 6-02.1 in the special 

provisions, footings and 

stemwalls are to be 

prefabricated offsite.  

5/6/22 

Is there a contact for the PUD 

that has knowledge of the 

project? Are there contacts for 

other utility service providers? 

Yes, the CCPUD Engineer the 

consulted on the project is Chris 

Moser, 509-661-4128. There 

are no specific utility contacts 

to date.  

5/10/2022 

   

   



   

 


